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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Frigo, Victoria (COE); Diaz, Manuel W. (COE)

Subject: INQ - Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa (Latin Builders Event)

I received an inquiry from the Betty Aguirre, the Chief of Staff for Chairwoman Sosa. She asked if the Chairwoman’s
acceptance of an invitation to a swearing in of new officers of the Latin Builders Organization, where she would be
participating in the swearing-in ceremony as Chair of the Board of County Commissioners, would permit her to utilize
her Sergeant-at-arms for transportation to the event. I informed her that, inasmuch as she was attending in her official
position and would be participating in a ceremony where she would be introduced in her official position, there would
be sufficient indicia of a public purpose attached to the event that would justify her using County personnel available to
her for transportation to the event.
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